
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 
4/9/2019 12:55:06 PM 
Brian Boxer [bboxer@esassoc.com]; Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com] 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Fred Jackson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 lb-Fred Jackson] 

Subject: IBEC: Additional site investigation report 
Attachments: DRAFT EKI Env Analysis Tech Memo IBEC West Parking Site 4.2019.pdf 

Hello, all: 

Attached is a draft report of the results from the additional soils testing performed on the West Parking Garage Site by 
EKI. Please review and confirm this meets your needs for this report; I will then have EKI finalize the report and include 
the lab results referenced as Attachment A. 

Thanks, 
Dennis 
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